
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  SGS Taiwan Limited 
 
 
 
Subject: Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA222 
 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA222 
 
Originally granted on 08/20/2013. 
Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
 
The major changes filed under this application are: 
 

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host (Portable category Configuration, Host 
Brand/Model: See test report. 

2. SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate compliance to RF exposure requirements. 
3. Bluetooth power for this application is reduced from 6 dBm to 5 dBm. 

 
 
Best Regards 
 
 
 
 
Mark Ortlieb 
Staff Engineer, Regulatory 
Qualcomm Technologies Inc./Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
1-858-658-3208 
mortlieb@qti.qualcomm.com 
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